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ﬁ& YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED

~€

KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA.

c) ICB INCLUDING ICB
INVESTORS A/C

Y

ﬁ'& PARTICULARS 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
? AUTHORIZED CAPITAL 20,000,000.00 | 20,000,000.00 | 20,000,000.00 | 20,000,000.00| 20,000,000.00
? PAID UP CAPITAL 6,068,000.00 6,068,000.00 6,068,000.00 6,068,000.00 6,068,000.00
ﬁ*& TURNOVER (NET) 433,814,069.00 |722,588,537.00 [329,589,652.00 |321,996,080.00| 319,290,743.00
? BILL RECEIVED (SUPPLY) 6,603,000.00 6,733,000.00 4,314,500.00 | 26,910,860.00 4,661,475.00
? GROSS MARGIN:
? (i) MFG & SALES A/C 32,534,232.00 | 54,190,140.00 | 24,718,134.00 | 24,149,644.00( 23,946,802.00
? (i) PURCHASE & SUPPLY A/C 841,864.00 990,598.00 516,927.00 | 3,683,143.00 794,328.00
? PROFIT BEFORE TAX 11,394,849.00 19,500,181.00 5,334,825.00 7,636,070.00 4,322,998.00
? NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 8,615,128.00 15,029,389.00 3,357,270.00 5,704,075.00 2,220,779.00
,ﬁy TANGIBLE ASSETS (GROSS) 83,207,347.00 | 83,199,547.00 | 83,053,847.00 | 82,917,547.00| 82,896,547.00
ﬁ& SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 44,862,355.00 | 36,247,227.00 | 21,578,564.00 | 18,460,656.00| 13,117,302.00
%& DIVIDEND (CASH/STOCK) 5% (Cash) 12% (Cash) 10% (Cash) 12% (Cash) 10% (Cash)
‘%& RETURN ON PAID-UP CAPITAL 187.78% 321.36% 87.92% 125.84% 71.24%
? SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 73.93% 59.74% 35.56% 30.42% 21.61%
,ﬁy PER SHARE

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 14.20 24.77 5.53 9.40 3.66
%’ MARKET PRICE PER SHARE (AT 6,351.90 1,036.80 23.80 23.80 23.80
%’& END OF THE YEAR)
? PRICE EARNING RATIO (TIME) 447.32 41.86 4.30 2.53 6.50
ﬁ'& NUMBER OF
%& SHAREHOLDERS

a) SPONSORS, GENERAL PUBLIC 77 56 56 55 55
‘ﬁ? & OTHERS INSTITUTION
? b) FOREIGN INVESTORS - . - - .

| 5 5 5 5 5
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

To

The Shareholders,

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended on June 30, 2024.

Dear Sir(s):

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Yusuf Flour Mills Limited together
with the Audited Financial Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position as at
June 30, 2024, Statement of Profit and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
in equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended on June 30, 2024 along with Notes
thereon for your kind information and record.

Yours sincerely,

Hd. fmoamud reqea
Md. Imamul Haque
Managing Director
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? YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2024 ?
? NOTICE OF THE 47th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. ?

Y Y

Notice is hereby given that the 47th Annual General Meeting of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. will
be held on Saturday, the 4th January, 2025 at 3.00 P.M. at the registered office of the
company at Akram Tower (12th Floor) 199, Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islam Swarani,
Dhaka-1000, to transact the following agenda: ?

To confirm the minutes of the 46th Annual General Meeting held on 26th December, 2023. ?
To receive and adopt the Directors and the Auditors Report and the Audited Accounts
of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2024.

To declare Dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2024.

To elect Directors.

N —

To appoint Auditors for the year 2024-2025 and to fix their remuneration.

A

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Hd. fmomud Lraguee—

(Md. Imamul Haque)
Managing Director

Dhaka, 2nd December, 2024
Notes:

1. The Register of Members of the company will be closed from 5th December, 2024 to 03rd
January, 2025 (both days inclusive) and transfers received in order at the Registered office up to
5-00 P.M. on Wednesday 4th December, 2024 will qualify for dividend to the transferees.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE€E-€-€
E-E€EEEEEEEEE€E€-€

2. A Shareholder entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend in

? his/her behalf but such Proxy must be a shareholder of the Company. The Proxy must be affixed

? with required revenue stamp and should be deposited at the registered office of the Company
before 48 hours of the time fixed for the meeting.

3. For the sake of convenience shareholders are requested to submit their queries on the Directors
Report’s/Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2024, if any, at the Registered office of the ?
? Company preferably 7 days before the day of the General Meeting. ?
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED

Dear Shareholders,

dated 03 June, 2018.

previous year of Tk. 6,733,000.00.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars

Turnover
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit (A-B)
Operating Expenses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses
Operating Profit (C-D)
Non-Operating Expenses
Financial Expenses
Deferred Expenses written off
Profit from Purchase and Supply U/S 163
Other Income
Profit before contribution to WPPF (F-G+J+K)
Contribution to WPPF
Profit Before Tax (L-M)
Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax
Deferred Tax expenses/ (Income)
P.  Net Profit after tax (N-O)

Gross Profit Margin %

Net Profit Margin (AT)%

EPS (Earning per share)

OZErmr=r-rZommUunwp

Future Planning:

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEECEECECECEE€EeE

the company will increase.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

ANNUAL REPORT-2024 ?

During the year your Director’s could sale the products of the company i.e, Maida, Atta, Suji, etc. to the tune of
TK. 433,814,069.00 as against Tk. 722,588,537.00 (last year), due to political unrest sales deteriorated.

These sales are lower about 39.96% of the previous year. Beside these sales, your Directors during the year
under review could receive supply Bill Tk 6,603,000.00 which is lower by about 1.93% of Bill receipts of the

The company’s operating financial results, as compared to the previous year are summarized hereunder

Y
Y

The Directors are pleased to submit to you the Annual Report together with the Independent Auditors’ Report
and Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 30th June 2024.

The Directors Report is Prepared in Compliance with section 184 of the companies Act 1994 and Bangladesh ?
Securities & Exchange Commissions (BSEC) notification no — BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/ 80 ?

Your Directors pleasure to inform you that they have tried their best to increase the profit of the company during
the year 2023-2024 and to earn a Net Profit of TK. 11,394,849.00 as against TK. 19,500,181.00 as per last year.

2023-2024 2022-2023 +Q) in %

433,814,06900  722,588,537.00 - 40.00
401,279,837.00  668,398,397.00 - 40.00
32,53423200  54,190,140.00 - 40.00
6,466,572.00 8,798,887.00  -26.51
6,466,572.00 8,798,887.00  -26.51
26,067,660.00  45,391,253.00 -42.57
14,931,631.00 _ 25,876,106.00 -42.29
14,931,631.00  25,508,672.00 -41.46

- 367,434.00
786,710.00 929289.00 - 15.34

2,397.00 2,534.00 -5.41

11,925,13600  20,446,970.00 - 41.68
530,287.00 946,789.00 - 44.00
11,394,84900  19,500,181.00 - 41.56
2,779,721.00 4470,792.00 -37.82

2,779,909.00 4,470,213.00

(188.00) 579.00
8,615,12800  15,029,389.00 - 42.68

7.50% 7.50%

1.98% 2.08%

14.20 24.77

To maintain the trend of profitability by reducing the cost of production which increase sales by importing raw
? materials (Wheat) into our own initiative. If the plan is implemented, than the production and sales activities of

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE€E€€
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2024 ?

Expectations for next financial year:
Ensure maximum utilization of production capacity and maintain profitability by expanding sales activities.

Extra Ordinary gain or loss:
During the year, there was no realized extra-ordinary gain or loss made by the company.

Related party transaction:
There is no related party transaction during the year under review.

Utilization of proceeds from public issues and/or rights issues:
There was no right issue offered during the year.

Financial results after the company goes for initial public offering (IPO), Repeat public offering (RPO),
Rights offer, Direct Listing etc.:
Initial public offering was made in the year 1987. Since then the company is performing well.

Variance between quarterly financial performance and Annual financial statements:
There was significant variance between quarterly performance and annual financial statements. This is due to
increase of operational efficiency as well as cost minimization.

Remuneration to Directors including independent Directors:
The remunerations of Directors, including independent Director are as follows:

Name of the Directors Director/ Independent Directors Yearly Remuneration
Mr. Md. Imamul Haque Managing Director 72,000.00
Dividend:

The Board of Directors has recommended 5% cash Dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2024 subject to the
approval of shareholders in AGM.

The Dividend will be paid to the shareholders whose name appear in the share registers of the company as on
04 December, 2024 at the close of office.

Interim Dividend:
No Bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be declared by Board of Directors for interim period.

Directors:

Mr. Md Yousuf Al-Amin, Director of the company retires by rotation as per Article 110 of the Articles of
Association of the company and being eligible offered him selves for re- election.

The detailed work profiles of Mr. Md Yousuf Al-Amin are given below.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEECEECEECEEE<€E+E
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Mr. Md Yousuf Al-Amin:

a) Mr. Md. Yousuf Al-Amin is a B.B.A

b) He is one of the sponsors Director of the company and has been working in this sector since 2006.
¢) Since his joining in this sector, he has gathered vast knowledge in this sector.

d) He is also a member of the Audit Committee and nomination & remuneration Committee.

Declaration signed by MD & CFO;
MD & CFO’s Declaration to the Board is annexed.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Report:
Nomination and Remuneration Committee Report is annexed.

Board Meeting and Attendance:
During the year Eight Board Meetings were held.

The Attendance record of the Directors are as follows:

Name of Directors Meeting attended

Mr. Md. Rezwanul Haque

Mr. Md. Imamul Haque

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque
Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin

Mr. Md. Zia Uddin

N N

The Directors who could not attend the meetings were granted leave of absence.

Board Audit Committee:
Audit Committee report is Annexed

Corporate and Financial Reporting:
The company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance as required by the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission.

Accordingly, the Directors are pleased to confirm the followings:

a)

b)
¢)

d)

g)

The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the compa-
nies Act, 1994 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987. These statements present fairly the
company'’s states of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

Appropriate Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements
and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

The Internal Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh have been followed in the preparation of
Financial Statements.

The systems of internal control are sound and have been effectively implemented and monitored.
There is no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The profitability of the company after Income Tax has been decreased due to stiff competition in the market
and management trying to recover it within the shortest possible time.

The Key operating and financial data for the last five years is Annexed.

YUSUF-11
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2024 ?
The pattern of shareholdings is as follows:
Name wise details Shares Hold
i) Parent/ Subsidiary/ associate companies Nil

ii) Directors, company secretary, Chief financial officer,
Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children

iii) Mr. Md. Rezwanul Haque 86,082
iv) Mr. Md. Imamul Haque 75,048
v) Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque 75,144
vii) Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin 69,532

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission “Corporate Gov-
ernance Compliance Report” is annexed.

Auditors:

Your Auditors M/S. FAMES & R. chartered Accountants shall retire at this Annual General Meeting and as per
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules they have expressed their willingness to continue in
office of the company for the year 2024-2025 on the recommendation of Board Committee, the Directors of the
company is proposing their appointment and fixing remuneration at the Annual General Meeting.

Professional:

As per order of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Hossain & Co. Cost & Management
Accountants being eligible offer themselves for appointment as a professional for certification of compliance
corporate Governance code of the company for the year 2024-2025.

Conclusion:
While concluding the Directors would like to place on record their thanks to the officers and employees of the
company for the hard work and dedication shown by them.

The Directors would also like to place on record their gratitude to the company’s Shareholders, Customers,

Suppliers, Bankers and the various Government Department with whom the company has to interact in the
course of their business for their valuable assistance & supports.

On behalf of the Board

e

03, November, 2024

%44444%44%%4444444%444%444
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ANNEXURE-C
As Per condition no.1(5)(xxvii)

~€

Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.

Status of Compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Guideline (CGC)

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 03 June, 2018 issued under section 2CC
of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9.00)

Compliance Status (Putv
in the appropriate

Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)
. Not
Complied Complied
1 Board of Directors.-
1(1) Size of the Board of Directors
The total number of members of a company's Board of Directors ) .
(hereinafter referred to as "Board") shall not to be less than 5 (five) and v _ B?rzcbtgf;?fm?: d[i):e((:)t;):ij;eg:zﬁzzlﬁge(c){osr
more than 20 (twenty). g P!
1(2) Independent Directors
At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company's
12)(a) board shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be considered to v 01 out of 5 directors are appointed as
the next integer or whole number for calculating number of independent Independent Director
director(s);
12)(b For the purpose of this clause "independent director" means a
(2)(b) director-
.. |Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one
1)) , e v

percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company; -

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the
company's any sponsor or director or nominated director or shareholder of
the company or any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and
1(2)(b)(ii) |parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of| v
the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family relationship
and his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned

v
2( two) financial years; -
12)(b)iv) Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, y
with the company or its subsidiary or associated companies; -
Who is not a member or TREC ( Trading Right Entitlement Certificate
1210 { Trading Rig | v

holder, director, or officer of any stock exchange; -
Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent direct or officer of|
1(2)(b)(vi) |any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of| v
the capital market;

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive
1(2)(b)(vi) during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company's statutory

audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal audit services or audit firm v -
conducting special audit or professional certifying compliance of this Code;
1(2)(b)(viii) | Who is not an independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies; v

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a|
1(2)(b)(ix) | defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank v
Financial Institution (NBFI);

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral

1(2)(0)) turpitude. v -

12)(0) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board of directors| v
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM). -

12)(b) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than| v
90(ninety) days. -

12)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of] v

3(three) years, which may be extended for 1(one) term only. -

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director.-

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who
1(3)(a) is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements| v
and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business;

&€ EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

shares in the company:
? 1(2)(b) i) Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding
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Condition No.

Title

Compliance Status (Putv
in the appropriate
column)

Remarks (if any)

1(3)(b)

Independent Director shall have following qualifications:

1(3)(b)(0)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted
company having minimum paid -up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any
listed company or a member of any national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

N/A

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief
Executive officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or
Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed
company; or

N/A

1(3)(b)(iii)

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory
body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who
has at least educational background of bachelor degree in economics or
commerce or business or law; or

N/A

1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or
Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High
Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or
Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
qualification;

The independent director(s) shall have  at least 10 (ten) years of
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

No such deviation occurred

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing
Director or Chief Executive Officer.-

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director
(MD) and /or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be filled
by different individuals:

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed company;

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the
non-executive directors of the company;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director and/ or Chief Executive officer;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves from non-executive directors as chairperson
for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

No such event arose during the year

The Directors' Report to the Shareholders

An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry;

The Segment-wise or product-wise performance;

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to
sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activites and their
implications(gain or loss);

No such issue arose

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis
of transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5)(vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights
issues and/or through any others instruments;

1(5)(viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes
for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO). Rights
Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly
Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements;

Described in Directors' Report.

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent
directors;

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management of
the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

2222222222222 %Z%;
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Compliance Status (Put v

in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

1(5)(xi) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have been
maintained; -

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently
1(5)(xiii)  [applied in preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting v
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have
been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure -
there from has been adequately disclosed;

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has

16)(xv) been effectively implemented and monitored; -

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive
1(5)(xvi) [actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either v
directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress;

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company's

ability to continue as going concern, if the issuer company is not

considered to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons there of shall -

be disclosed;

An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's operating

1(5)(xviii) [results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof v

shall be explained;

1 . A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5
E0x) | g ; ~

(five) years shall be summarized;

1(5)(xvii)

The Board of Directors has recommended 5%
Cash dividend for the year ended on June 30,
2024.

N/A

1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year; -

1(5)(xxi) Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has
been or shall be declared as interim dividend; -

1(5)(xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance v
by each director; -

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise details where stated below) held

16)00xi) | -

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
B R b : 8
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
1(5)(xxiii)(b) | Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance their spouses and minor v
children (name- wise details);
1(5)(xxiii)(c)| Executives; and v
Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the
1(5)(xxiii)(d) X . _
company (name-wise details).
In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on
the following information to the shareholders:-

1(5)(xxiv)

1(5)(xxiv)
1(5
1(5

a)| a brief resume of the director v

(:
XXV, nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; v
)(xxiv) (b)| nat f his/h rtise i ific functional
) ( names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and

(xxiv) the membership of committees of the Board; -

c)

A managements Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company's position and operations along

1G)xxV) | with a brief discussion of changes in financial statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a

accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements; v

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing
1(5)(xxv)(b)| the effect on financial performance or results and financial position as well v
as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes;

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial
performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows forf
current financial year with immediate preceding five years explaining =
reasons thereof;

compare such financial performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario; =
briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the v
globe; -

1(5)(xxv)(c,

1(5)(xxv)(d

1(5)(xxv)(e

Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYY
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Compliance Status (Put v|
in the appropriate
column) Remarks (if any)

.4%

Condition No. Title

risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining

16)0ov)() such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company; and -

future plan or projection or forecast for company's operation, performance
1(5)(xxv)(g) |and financial position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be v
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as
1(5)(xxvi) |required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A v
and

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this
1(5)(xxvii) |code as required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per v
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of
the meetings as well as keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in
so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this
Code.

1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the|
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC),
at condition No.6, for the Chairperson of the Board, other board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the company;

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and
1(7)(b) behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules v
and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:- YFML (Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.) does not have any Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company

2(a) shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary _ _ N/A

2(b) shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company; - - NIA

2(0) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be
placed for review at the following Board meeting of the holding company; - - N/A

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall ’
state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also; - - N/A
The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the

2(e) financial statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary| _ _ N/A
company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary (CS):-

3(1) Appointment

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
3(1)(@) Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) v
and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
3(1)(b) (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different -
individuals;
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold
any executive position in any other company at the same time; -
3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties
of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS; =
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their|
3(1)(e) position without approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination No such issue arose
to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Director's Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the|
meetings of the Board: Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall
not attend such part of a meeting of the Board which involves considera- -
tion of an agenda item relating to their personal matters.
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Compliance Status (Putv

in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer(CFO)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have
3(3)(a) reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of their v
knowledge and belief:

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and -

these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's
3(3)(a)(ii) [affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and v
applicable laws;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct -
for the company's Board or its member;

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the

Disclosed in the Annual Report
Annual Report. v - s

4, Board of Directors Committee.- For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following sub-committees:

4(i) Audit Committee; and v

4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee v
5. Audit Committee.-
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the
501)(a@) Board; v -

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financia
5(1)(b) statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company v
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business;

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the]
Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing. -

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Board shall appoint members of the audit committee who shall be non
5(2)(b) | executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board v
and shall include at least 1(one) independent director;

All members of the audit committee should be "financially literate" and at
5(2)(c) least | (one) member shall have accounting or related financial v
management background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

When the term of service of any Committee members expires or there is
any circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold
office before expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of
the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3
(three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to -
fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the
date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the performance
of work of the Audit Committee;

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee. v

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at
least 1 (one) independent director. -
5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee

The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee
5(3)(a) | to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an Independent v
director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the audit committee, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular
5(3)(b) | meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as v
required under condition No.5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the
regular chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

Y
Y
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%& 5(2)(a) | The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;
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Compliance Status (Puty
in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remin present in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM): Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, any other member from the Audit Committee shall be
selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) and reason
for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded
in the minutes of the AGM.

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial
year: Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting
may be convened at the request of any one of the members of the
Committee;

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in
presence of either two members or two third of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an independent
director is @ must.

5(5) Role of Audit Committee :-

The Audit Committee shall:-

5(5)(a) |Oversee the financial reporting process; v

5(5)(b) | monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v

monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is
5(5)(c) adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal ~ Audit and v
Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

5(5)(d) |oversee hiring and performance of external auditors. v

hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual
5(5)(e) |financial statements before submission to the Board for approval or v
adoption;
review along with the management, the annual financial statements before
56X submission to the board for approval; -
5.5(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval;
5.5(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function; v
review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the

5(5)() management; -

review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued
by statutory auditors. -

oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude,
5(5)(1) level of expertise deployed and time required for effective audit and v
evaluate the performance of external auditors; and

oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial public Offering (IPO)
or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized
as per the purpose stated in relevant offer document or prospectus - -
approved by the Commission:
5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(@)(i) | The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. v
5 - | The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the
(6)(@)i) following findings, if any:- - -
5(6)(a)(ii)(a)| report on conflicts of interests;

No such issue arose

No such repottable incidence arose

5(6)(a)ii)(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in

" . . ; 8 ) N h ttable inci
the internal audit and compliance process or in the financial statements; - - 0 such repottable incidence arose

. suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including o
5(6)(@)i(C) | securities related laws, rules and regulations; - - No such repottable incidence arose

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately; - -
5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities:-

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which
has material impact on the financial condition and results of operation
and has discussed with the Board and the management that any
rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such
rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall - - No such repottable incidence arose
report such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters
to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months
from the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

No such repottable incidence arose
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Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate
column) Remarks (if any)

.4%

Condition No. Title

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any
report made to the Board under condition 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year,
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed - -
in the annual report of the issuer company.

No such reportable incidence arose

6 Nomination and remuneration Committee(NRC).-

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; =
The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or
policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
6(1)(b)  [independence of directors and top level executive as well as a policy for v -
formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top level
executive;

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in
writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b). -

6(2) Constitution of the NRC
The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an
independent director; -
6(2)(b) All member of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; v -
Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the
Board; -
The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the
62)(d) Committee; =

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of
the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in -
the Committee;

No such incidence arose

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external
expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be
6(2)(f) non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion form
such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or

No such occurrence happen during the year

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of
at least an independent director; =

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any
6(2)(i) remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than v
Director's fees or honorarium from the company.

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC

The Board shall select 1(one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Committee, who shall be an independent director; -

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members

6(3)(b) may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting,
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in -

the minutes;

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting

(AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders: -

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; v

6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon

request by any member of the NRC; _ _ No such case arose after formation of NRC

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of
6(4)(c) either two_ mgmbers or two third of the_ members of_ the C_ommittee,

whichever is higher, where presence of an independent director is must as
required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the
6(4)(d) | minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the v
NRC.

? valuable for the Committee;
[ 6(2)(9) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; v
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6(5) Role of the NRC
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board
and to the shareholders; -

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report
with recommendation to the Board: ~
formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend a policy to the Board,
relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:
The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
6(5)(b)(i)(a) |attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run the company v
successfully;
The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks; and

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between
6(5)(b)(i)(c) |fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance v -
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;

devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age,
gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
6(5)(b)(iii) |appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid v
down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent
directors and the Board;

6(5)(b)(v) identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and
determine their selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;

developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human
resources and training policies; -
The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and
6(5)(c) the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in v
its annual report.

7. External or Statutory Auditors

7(1) (i) appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; v -

7 (1) (ii) | financial information system design and implementation;

<

book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or
financial statements;

iv) | broker -dealer services;

vi) | internal audit services or special audit services;

LS LA A S S
|

) (
) (
) (v) | actuarial services;
)(
) (

vii) | any services that the Audit Committee determines.

Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as
required under condition No.9(1); -

7 (1) (ix) [ any other service that creates conflict of interest v

No Partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any|
72) share of the company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit

assignment of that company; his or her family members also shall not hold =
any shares in the said company:

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the
7(3) Shareholders' meeting (Annual General meeting or Extraordinary General v
Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

ﬁ;& 7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of the company, namely :--
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in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

8 Maintaining a website by the Company.-
8(1) The Company shall have an official website linked with the website of the
stock exchange.

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing.

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website

8(3) as required under the regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s)

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.-

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or
audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of Corporate Governance
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the
Annual Report.

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this
Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the Shareholders in the
annual general meeting.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure
C attached, in the directors' report whether the company has complied with
these conditions or not.

Required certification has been obtained from
"HOSSAIN & CO." COST & MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS
for the year ended 30th June 2024.
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Annexure-B
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Report to the Shareholders of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. on compliance on
the Corporate Governance Code.

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Yusuf Flour Mills
Ltd. for the year ended on June 30, 2024. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/207/Admin/80, Dated: 3 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Manage-
ment in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and
after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission
Except under conditions number 1(7)(b) & 8(c);

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws ; and

(d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

For Hossain e (Co.

Place: Dhaka A'L/_
Dated: November 14, 2024 Mohammed Anowar Hossain, FCMA

Cost & Management Accountants
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2023-2024

Yusuf Flour Mills Limited having an Audit Committee as a subcommittee of the Board of Directors
in order to assist the Board of Directors in ensuring and fulfilling its oversight responsibilities.

The Audit Committee consists of the following persons:
Mr. Md. Zia Uddin Independent Director Chairman

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque Director Member
Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin Director Member

wN =

The Scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half-yearly and annual
financial statements prepared for statutory purpose;

b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal control risk
management process, auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors;

c) Review statement of significant related party transaction submitted by the management.

d) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the systems of governance and independence
of statutory auditors; and

e) Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors observa
tions on internal control.

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
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? Activities carried out during the year:

? The Committee reviewed the integrity of the quarterly and annual financial statement and

? recommended to the Board for consideration. The Committee had overseen, reviewed and approved
the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports.
The Committee found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the activities and the
financial status of the company and didn’t find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse
finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

MD. ZIA UDDIN

Chairman
Audit Committee

Y
Y
Y
g Date: 3" November, 2024.
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MD & CFQO's Declaration to the Board of Directors

Dated: November 3, 2024.

The Board of Directors

Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.

Akram Tower (12th Floor),

199, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Swarani,
Dhaka- 1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2024.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 under Section 2CC of the Securities
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1. The financial Statements of Yusuf Flour Mills Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2024 have
been prepared in compliance with international Accounting Standards (IASs) or international
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;

The estimates and judgements related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

The form and substance of transactions and the company’s state of affairs have been reasonably
and fairly presented in its financial statements;

. To ensure above, The Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Y

In this regard, We also certify that:-

4, (i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2024 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief;

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i1) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the
Company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Md. fmomud Lreque_ %@ﬂm

Md. Imqmul' Haque Shahed Chowdhury
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. is a sub-committee of the Board of Directors
and appointed and authorized by the Board in pursuance of BSEC notification to assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top level executives.

The Board of Directors of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. has established the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Comprises of three members on 21st January, 2024, headed by the Independent Director, Mr. Md. Zia Uddin. The other
members of the committee are Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque and Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin Directors of the
company.

During the year 2023-2024, one meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 30th January,
2024, the details of attendance of each member at the NRC meetings are as follows:

Name of the Members Position Number of Meeting held Attended
Mr. Md. Zia Uddin Chairman 1 1
Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque Member 1 1
Mr. Md. Yousuf Al-Amin Member 1 1

During the year the Nomination and Remuneration Committee oversee on the following matters:

° The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully.

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmark.

Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals.

Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational background and nationality.

Identifying person who may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the
criteria laid down, and recommended their appointment and removal to the Board.

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria and

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training policies.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee overall reviewed the Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC for
the Directors and employees of the company. On the other hand, the committee also observe the transparent

selection process for recruitment of the potential candidates on the basis of role profile and yearly evaluation
process of the company.

Dated: Dhaka the 6™ October, 2024 On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Sd/-
Mr. Md. Zia Uddin
Chairman

Y Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYY

YUSUF-30

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEECEECECECECEE€E—=E

Y




Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYY

) 4

Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
4
Y
4
Y
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
Y

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2024

Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Shareholders of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.

AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Yusuf Flour Mills Limited which comprise the Statement of
Financial Position as at June 30, 2024 and Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and Notes to the financial
statements and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at June 30, 2024, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).The Companies Act
1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. As disclosed in Note-16 to the financial statements, the company has reported an amount of Taka
433,814,069 as Revenue in which cash receive was Tk. 14,48,07,540 during the year. There were no other
satisfactory documents submitted to us that we could adopt to satisfy ourselves that the recorded was sales
was free from material misstatements.

As disclosed in Note 9 of the financial statements, the company created a ""Tax Holiday Reserve' of BDT
157,448, which was required to be allocated in accordance with Section 46A of the Income Tax Ordinance
1984. Regrettably, the company did not allocate the reserve as stipulated by this section. It is noteworthy
that Section 46A has been repealed in the Income Tax Act of 2023.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. Weare independent of the company in accordance with the 'International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Financial Statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide separate opinion on
these matters.
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Risk

Our response to the risks

Revenue Recognition

At the period-end the reported total Revenue of
Tk. 433,814,069 for the year ended 30 June

2024 which is 40% (BDT 722,588,537) Lower
than prior year revenue.

Revenue recognition has significant and wide
influence on financial statements. Revenue is
recognized when the amounts and the related
costs are reliably measured, and the
performance obligation is complete through
passing of control to the customers.

We identified revenue recognition as a key audit
matter because revenue is one of the key
performance indicators of the Company and
therefore there is an inherent risk of
manipulation of the timing of recognition of
revenue by management to meet specific targets
or expectations.

We focused on the proper cutoff of sales to the
Company’s customers. There is a risk of
differences between the timing of invoicing of
products and the dispatch of the products

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness
of key controls focusing on the following:

» Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design and operating effectiveness of controls
designed to ensure that revenue is recognized in the
appropriate accounting period.

Segregation of duties in invoice creation and
modification and timing of revenue recognition.
Assessing the appropriateness of the Company's
accounting policies for revenue recognition and
compliance of those policies with applicable
accounting standards.

» Obtain supporting documentation for sale transaction
recorded either side of year-end to determine whether
revenue was recognized in the current period.
Comparing a sample of revenue transactions
recognized during the year with the sale invoices and
other relevant underlying documentation.

» Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue
to identify unusual or irregular items, and finally
assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards.

Please see note no.16 to the Statement of profit or loss & other Comprehensive Income.

Valuation of Inventory

As at June 30, 2024, the reported amount
ofinventory is BDT 484,181,806/- held in
plant’swarehouses.

On the reporting date, inventories are carried at
the lower of cost and net realizable value. As
such, the companies apply judgment in
determining the appropriate values of Inventory
in accordance with International Accounting
"| Standards.

Considering the risk as stated above the
valuation of Inventory is a key audit matter to
the Financial Statements.

We have verified the appropriateness of management's

assumptions applied in calculating the value of the

inventory as per International Accounting Standards

(IASs) by:

» Evaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory controls operating across the factory
warehouse.

Inventory counts and reconciling the results have
been done by the management of the company and
found accordingly.

» We have collected inventory count data sheet and
relevant certification of inventories which indicates
inventory items were maintained in good condition
and maintaining all compliances.

Reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning and the level of inventory write-offs
during the year

Obtained a detailed review with the subsequent
sales. to compare with the net realizable value.
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Risk |

Our response to the risks

Please see note no. 04 to the Financial Statements

Valuation of Freehold Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The carrying value of the Freehold PPE is
Tk.10,098,650/- as at June 30, 2024. The
valuation of Freehold PPE was identified as a
key audit matter due to the significance of this
balance to the Financial Statements.

The expenditures are capitalized, if it is
probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity

and the cost of the item can be measured >

reliably.

The useful lives of Freehold PPE items are
based on management's estimates regarding the
period over which an asset is expected to be
available for use. The estimates of the useful life

Our audit included the following procedure:
» We assessed whether the accounting policies in

relation to the capitalization of expenditures are in
compliance with TAS 16 and found them to be
consistent;

We evaluated the assumptions made by management
in the determination of useful lives to ensure that these
are consistent with the principles of IAS 16-Property,
Plant and Equipment.

We compared the useful lives of each class of asset
in the current year to the prior year to determine
whether there are any significant changes in the
useful life of assets, and considered the
reasonableness of changes based on our knowledge
of the business and the industry.

» We obtained a listing of capital expenditures
incurred during the year and, on a sample basis,
checked whether the items were procured based on
internal purchase order that had been properly
approved by the responsible individuals;

» We inspected a sample of invoices and LC
documents to determine whether the classification

Y
V between capital and operating expenditure was
Y

of the assets is a matter of judgments based on
the experience of the entity with similar assets
and also take into consideration the physical
condition of the assets.

appropriate;

» We evaluated whether the useful lives determined
and applied by the management were in line with
historical experience and the market practice;

» We checked whether the depreciation of PPE items
was commenced timely, by comparing the date of the
reclassification from capital in progress to ready for
use, with the date of the act of completion of the work

Please see note no. 4 to the Financial Statements

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the annual report other than the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in accordance
with IFRSs, The Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Companies
Act, 1994 require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management
functions of the company.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
company's internal control.

e [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosers are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and event in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the company to express an opinion on the Financial Statements we are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We are solely responsible for our audit opinion. ?

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and ?
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communi-
cated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, and The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and relevant
notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

E-EEEEEEEEE€EE€-€

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have bee kept
by the company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books; ?

c) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income and State- ?
ment of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company dealt with by the report are in ?
agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

d) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company's business.

Shafi Uddin Ahmed, FCA
Date : November 07, 2024 Partner

Place : Dhaka FAMES &R

Chartered Accountants
DVC# 2411070839AS182742
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Yusuf Flour Mills Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As on 30th June, 2024

Amount In Taka

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
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Particulars Notes
30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023

Assets
Non-current Assets 10,098,650 11,862,439
Property, Plant & Equipment 400 | 10,098,650 | 11,862,439 |
Current Assets 515,450,416 503,995,098
Inventory 5.00 484,181,806 472,653,330
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 6.00 2,861,145 1,967,560
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7.00 28,407,465 29,374,208
Total Assets 525,549,066 515,857,537
Equity & Liability
Shareholders’ Equity 44,862,355 36,247,227
Share Capital 8.00 6,068,000 6,068,000
Reserve and Provision 9.00 157,448 157,448
Retained Earnings 10.00 38,636,907 30,021,779
Long-Term Liabilities 469,888,391 469,967,588
Bank Overdraft 11.00 469,888,000 469,967,009
Deferred Tax Liability 25.00 391 579
Current Liability 10,798,320 9,642,722
Outstanding Liabilities 12.00 643,474 983,481
Bills Payables 13.00 248,363 380,875
Others Liabilities 14.00 9,906,483 8,278,366
Total Equity & Liabilities 525,549,066 515,857,537
Net Assets value per share(NAV) 73.93 59.74

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

/%Q?d?me’— I:r?ré,git'olr?_f Mg:;c?gll.gt’a.mfecfor

As per our annexed report of same datfe

Date: November 07, 2024
Place : Dhaka

Saloache relbory”

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Shafi Uddin Ahmed, FCA

Partner
FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants
DVC# 2411070839AS182742
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED

Yusuf Flour Mills Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2024

Particulars Notes Amount In Taka
30.06.2024 30.06.2023

Revenue 16.00 433,814,069 722,588,537
Cost of Goods Sold 17.00 (401,279,837) (668,398,397)
Gross Profit 32,534,232 54,190,140
Other Overhead (21,928,490) (35,254,348)
Selling & Administrative Expenses 18.00 (6,466,572) (8.798.887)
Financial Expenses 19.00 (14,931,631) (25,508.672)
Workers Profit Participation Fund 20.00 (530.287) (946,789)
Net Operating Profit 10,605,742 18,935,792
Revenue
Bill Received 21.00 6,603,000 6,733,000
Cost of Work 22.00 (5,761,136) (5.742,402)
Gross Profit 841,864 990,598
Other overhead Expenses 23.00 | (55,154)] (61,309)]
Net Operating profit U/S 163 786,710 929,289
Total Operating Profit (A+B) 11,392,452 19,865,081
Add: Bank Interest 2,397 2,534

11,394,849 19,867,615
Less Deferred Loss 1/10th written off (367,434)
Net profit before income tax 11,394,849 19,500,181
Less: Current Tax Expenses 24.00 (2,779.909) (4,470,213)
Add/(Less): Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses) 25.00 188 (579)
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 8,615,128 15,029,389
Earning Per Share (EPS) 26.00 14.20 24.77

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

“Salodcho pelbart”
%&ﬁhﬁ&lﬂ/"“ I:r?ré,git'olr?_f Mc@a‘g‘l&bﬁh‘ector Chief Financial Officer

As per our annexed report of same dafe

Company Secretary

Shafi Uddin Ahmed, FCA
Partner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants
DVC# 2411070839AS182742

Date: November 07, 2024
Place : Dhaka
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Yusuf Flour Mills Limited

Statement of Changes In Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2024

2023-2024
Particulars Share Taxable Retained
Capital Reserve Earning Deferred Loss Total
Opening Balance 01 July 2023 6,068,000 157,448 30,021,779 - 36,247,227
Add: Net Profit/(loss) for the year - - 8,615,128 - 8,615,128
Proposed Dividend (Cash) - - - - -
Written Off (Deferred Loss) - - - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2024 6,068,000 157,448 38,636,907 - 44,862,355
2022-2023
Particulars Share Taxable Retained
Capital Reserve Earning Deferred Loss Total
Opening Balance 01 July 2022 6,068,000 157,448 15,720,550 (367,434) 21,578,564
Add: Net Profit/(loss) for the year - - 15,029,389 - 15,029,389
Proposed Dividend (Cash) - - (728,160) - (728,160)
Written Off (Deferred Loss) - - - 367,434 367,434
Balance as on June 30, 2023 6,068,000 157,448 30,021,779 - 36,247,227
Sratodche pelbary”

/‘E]ﬂ?d?me’— I:T?ré,git'olr?_f Mg:;:;gllga.mfecfor

Date: November 07, 2024
Place : Dhaka

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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Yusuf Flour Mills Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Y
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Particulars Amount In BDT
30.06.2024 |  30.06.2023

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Collection from turnover and others income 440,419,465 729,324,071
Payment for cost and expenses (438,474,013) (716,581,078)
Less: Tax Paid (893.572) (551,152)
Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities 1,051,880 12,191,841
B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment (7.800)| (145,700)|
Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities (7.800) (145,700)
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Bank Overdraft (79.009) (2.920,678)
Loans & advance received 125,096 107,262
Short term loan /others (2,056,910) (637,988)
Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities (2,010,823) (10,451,404)
Net Cash Increase / Decrease (A+B+C) (966,743) 1,594,737
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 29.374,208 27.779.471
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 28,407,465 29,374,208

Sated che redary”
%&ﬁhﬂ&lﬂ/"“ I:r?ré,git'olr?_f Mc@a‘g'l&b—mrec{'or Chief Fina:clal Officer

Date: November 07, 2024
Place : Dhaka

Company Secretary
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
? YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.
Notes to the Financial Statements
? For the year ended 30 June 2024

1.00 Background of the Company:
1.01 Incorporation and Legal Status
Yusuf Flour Mills Limited is incorporated on dated 2 April 1977 under the Companies Act 1994 vide
Reg. No.C-5262/924 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka. The
Company was Limited with Dhaka Stock Exchange.
1.02 Nature of Business
The Company carrying on the business of manufacturers, Sellers & Suppliers of maida , Atta, Suji,
Dhula, efc. in local and foreign market.
1.03 Address of the Registered & Corporate Office
The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Akram ftower (12 Floor), 199, Shahid Syed
? Nazrul Islam Swarani, Dhaka-1000.
1.04 Reporting Period
? The financial period of the company covers 12 (Twelve) months period from July 01, 2023 to
June 30, 2024.
2.00 Basis of Preparation and presentation of Financial Statements
2.01 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements of the Companyunder-reporting have been prepared under the
historical cost convention ongoing concern,period consistency and accrual basis concept in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and practices in
Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1994,The Securities and Exchange Rules,
2020 and International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)and other
applicable laws and regulations of the Country.
2.02 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The Financial Statements of the Company are prepared on a going concern basis under historical
cost convention and in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASs) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, The Securities and
Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws & regulatfions in Bangladesh.
2.03 The Company also complies with amongst others, the following laws and regulation
The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulation in addition
to the Companies Act, 1994:
e The Income Tax Ordinance 1984;
* The Income Tax Rules 1984;
¢ The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012 and
¢ The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules 2016.
* The Customs Act, 1969
* Bangladesh Labor Law, 2006 (Amended 2013);
* The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969.
* The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020.
2.04 Application of Standards
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IAS as adopted
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh.
The following IASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review :

IASs:

IAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements;

IAS-2 Inventories;

IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flow;

IAS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Acounting Estimates and Errors;
IAS-10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date;

IAS-12 Income Taxes;

????????????????????????????
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IAS-16 Property, Plant and Equipment;

IAS-18 Revenues;

IAS-19 Employee Benefits;

IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates;

IAS-24 Related Party Disclosures;

IAS-33 Earnings per Share;

IAS-34 Interim Financial Reporting;

IAS-36 Impairment of Assefts;

IAS-38 Intangible Assefts;

IAS-39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement;
IFRSs:

IFRS-1 First-time Adoption of Internatfional Financial Reporting Standards;

IFRS-7 Financial Instrument: Disclosure;

IFRS-8 Operating Segments;

IFRS-9 Financial Instrument;

IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurement;

IFRS-15 Revenue from Confracts with Customers;

IFRS-16 Leases.

2.05 Going Concern:
The company has adequate resources to contfinue in operation for the foreseeable future and
hence, the Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. As per
management assessment, there is no material uncertainties related to event or condition which
may cast significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

E-E€E-E€EEEE€EE€EE€EE€E-€-€

2.06 Components of the Financial Statements
i) Statement of Financial Position;
?’ ii) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended;
i) Statement of Changes in Equity;
?’ iv) Statement of Cash Flows; and
v) Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes.

? 3.00 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently (otherwise as stated) to all
? periods presented in these Financial Statements.

3.01 Accounting Convention and Basis
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards (IASs), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994,
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other laws and regulations applicable in
Bangladesh.

3.02 Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Initial Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at
cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the requirements of IAS-16:
Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly atftributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended

? use inclusive of inward freight, duties, non-refundable taxes and un-allocated expenditures etc.

ii) Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
On disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, which is determined with reference to the net book value of the assets
and net sale proceeds.Depreciation charged on dispoal assets for upto the date of assets
disposal.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEEECEEECECEE<€E+=E

Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYY

YUSUF-41



Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYY

‘%& YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2024

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
using 'Reducing Balance Method' over the estimated useful lives of each fixed assets. No
depreciation is charged on Land & Land Development. Depreciation is charged on addifions to
fixed assets from the date when the assets are available for use. Depreciation on disposals of
fixed assets, ceases at the earlier of the date that the assets are disposed.

D) Gains or Losses on Disposal
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the disposal proceeds with the
carrying amounts and are recognized net.

3.03 Intangible Assets
i) Recognition and Measurement
Intangible assets that are acquired by the company and have finite useful lives are measured at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets
are recognized when all the conditions for recognition as per IAS 38: Intangible assets are met.
The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable
taxes and any directly aftrioutable cost of preparing the asset for its infended use.

Assets are reviewed for impairment at each year and impairment is charged if appropriate. This
year no impairment was recognized.

ii) Subsequent Costs
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in profit
or loss as incurred.

iii) Amortization
Intangible assets are amortized under a combination of straight line & reducing balancing
method. All the intangible assets are amortized at a rate of 20% on reducing balance method
and Software development is amortized at a rate of 6.67% on straight line method because after
15 years the license will be expired & need fo renew again.

3.04 Capital Work In Progress
? Capital work-in-progress is recorded at cost to the extent of expenditure incurred up to the date
? of statements of Financial Position. Upon completfion of construction, the cost of such assets

&€ &€ E-E-E-E-E-E-E

together with the cost directly attributable to construction that will be transfered to the
respective assets . No depreciation is charged on capital work in progress.

3.05 Investments In Share
Investments in share of listed companies are presented at fair value (Market Value). Any
? unrealized gain or loss arising from changes of fair value (market value) has accounted for
through statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in these financial
f& statements.

3.06 Capital Work-In-Process
Property, plant and equipment under construction/ acquisition are accounted for as capital
work-in-progress unftil construction/ acquisition is complete and measured at cost. No
ﬁ}ﬁ depreciation is charged on Capital Work-in-progress. In Addition, as per IAS 23, the Interest
expense on the bank loan taken for acquisition of plant and machinery has been capitalized (if
? any) since the assets could not make ready for use during the reporting period.

3.07 Inventories
%p Inventories consisting of raw& packing materials, work in process, finished goods are valued at
lower of cost and net realisable value as per IAS 2: Inventory. Cost of inventories include
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs
? incurred in bringing them tfo their existing location and condition. Cost of inventories is
determined by using the weighted average cost formula. Where necessary, allowance is
'ﬁk provided for damaged, obsolete and slow-moving items to adjust the carrying amount of
inventories to the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion
? and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Impairment of Inventories
Impairment of inventory is made as and when inventory became obsolete or unusable or ?

for slow moving items for which the management of the company is giving decisions from
time to time. Based on sales cycle of slow-moving items, the sales prices of the products
may decrease over time. The management of the Company reviews the carrying
amounts of its inventory (Balance Sheet Date) to determine whether there is any 1
indication of impairment in accordance with IAS-2: ‘Inventories’. When the sales price
moves below the inventory cost prices, the loss on sales is recognized immediately in the
Financial Statements. However, there was no indication of impairment of inventory ¢
during the quarter; and as such, no adjustment was given in the Financial Statements for *
impairment.

3.08 Borrowing cost
Interest and other cost incurred in the Company in connection with the borrowing of ?
fund are recognized as expenses in the periodin which they are incurred unless such
borrowings cost related to acquisition/construction of assets in progress that are
required to capitalized as per IAS-23: Borrowing Cost. ?

[ 3.09 Financial Liabilities

The company initially recognizes financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the ?y
company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the liability. The company *
derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or f&
cancelled or expired.

& -E T -E-E
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Financial liabilities include creditors and accrued expense and provisions. ?

These are recognized when its contractual obligations arising from past events are certain
and the seftlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of I
resources embodying economic benefits. ﬁy

i) Payable and Accrued Expenses
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services ?
received, whether or not billed by the supplier.
ii) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal
or constructive obligation that can be estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of ¥
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. ?

. 3.10 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at
cost less deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, |
Plant and Equipment, Inventory or Expenses. Deposits are measured at payment value. ?
Pre-payments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are *
carried at cost less charges to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other comprehensive vﬁ&
income.

‘ﬁ? 3.11 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits and other short term/ fixed
? deposits with banks and non-banking financial institutions which are held and available
? Cash and cash equivalents other than reporting currency is translated at closing rate as ?

& &€ €

€& €
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per ISA-21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Resulting translation
difference is recognized as income through other comprehensive income. ?
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3.12 Revenue Recognition

In accordance with the provisions of the IFRS-15: "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers"”; revenue from contracts with customers represents the amount that reflects
the considerations to which entity expects to be entitled in exchange for goods
supplied and service provided to customers during the year. Revenue from contracts
with customers is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income when the performance obligation (supply of promised goods and services) is
safisfied. Performance obligation is safisfied at a point in time when customer obtains
the control of goods and services. Revenue has been recognized at the time of invoice
made for the services rendered by the company.The interest income is recognized on %&
accrual basis as agreed terms and conditions with the banks.

Dividend income on shares is recognized when the shareholders' right to receive ?

&€ E-E-E-E-€

payment is established which is usually when dividend is declared and ascertained.
Non operating income are recognized at the time of receive of money from other ?
purpose than the normal course of business of the Company. ?

' 3.13 Financial Expenses

'ﬁ;ﬁ Financial expenses comprise of interest expense on long term loan, short term loan and ¥
finance lease. All such costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive Income except those are capitalized in accordance with IAS 23: ?

Borrowing Cost.

. 3.14 Earnings Per Share (EPS) ?
The company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33: Earnings
? per Share, which has been shown at the bottom of the Statement of Profit or Loss and
? Other Comprehensive Income and the computation of EPS is stated in note # 26.00. ?

3.15 Basic Earnings Per Share:
This represents earnings for the period attributable to the ordinary shareholders. As there
was no preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit for
the period has been considered as fully aftributable to ordinary shareholders. Basic
earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the net profit or loss by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. fﬁ
Computation of weighted average number of ordinary shares are required as number
of shares outstanding has been changed during the year. ?

& &€

v 3.16 Diluted Earnings Per Share: %&
{ The company has no scheme/option for dilutive potential ordinary shares. As a result, 1
%& calculation and presentation of diluted EPS is not applicable for the company. f&

3.17 Comparative Information
Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the year ended in 2023 for
all numerical information in the Financial Statements and also the narrative and
? descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period's ?
? financial statements. ?

~ 3.18 Income Tax
%& Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense/(income) is ?
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. ?

v
v v
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¥ 3.19 Current Tax ?
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
? substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Management periodically evaluates ?
positions faken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation
? is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of ¥
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. Agni Systems Limited is a publicly
? fraded Company. As per the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, provision for tax has been
made at the existing rate of 22.50% in respect of business income.

| 3.20 Events after the Reporting Period ?
? All material events occurring after the Statement of Financial Position date are ?
i considered and where necessary, adjusted for or disclosed in note # 31. i

‘ﬂ!’ Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial
? Statements under Section 183 of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 and as per the provisions of the Framework for the Preparation and
? Presentation of Financial Statements issued by the International Accounting Standards ?

? Committee (IASC). ?

3.21 Approval of Financial Statements
? These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 04 November, 2024. ?

Going Concern

The Board of Directors are convinced after making appropriate enquiries at the time of &

? approving the financial statements that the company has adequate resources to carry

out its operational existence for the foreseeable future. It is therefore appropriate to
adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements

~€

3.22 Contingencies
Contingencies arising from claim, litigation assessment, fines, penalties etc. are recorded |
when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can reasonably
be measured.

Impairment

The carrying value of the Company's assets other than inventories, are reviewed to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
whenever the carrying amount of the assets or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income in the year concerned. However, no facts and
circumstances indicate that the company’'s assets may be impaired. Hence, no
evaluation of recoverability of assets was performed.

I/ 3.23 General:
i) Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest

, integer.
? ii) Prior year's figures have been shown to ensure comparability with the current year.
iii) Bracket figures are denote negative.

¥ .
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4.00 Property, Plant & Equipment
A. Cost
Opening Balance
Add: Addition During the year
Total Property, Plant & Equipment
B. Depreciation
Opening Balance
Add: Charged during the year
Total cumulative depreciation

Written Down Value: (A-B)

Details of property, plant and equipment are shown in Schedule-A

5.00 Inventory
Raw Materials (Wheat)
Finished Goods
Gunny Bag
Closing Balance

Details in stock of Finished Goods

ANNUAL REPORT-2024 ?

Amount In BDT

30.06.2024 30.06.2023
83,199,547 83,053,847
7,800 145,700
83,207,347 83,199,547
71,337,108 69,188,517
1,771,589 2,148,591
73,108,697 71,337,108
10,098,650 11,862,439
412,577,803 379.827.798
71,320,752 92,328,185
283,251 497,347
484,181,806 472,653,330

Qty(Kg) Amount In BDT
? Particulars 30.06.2024 30.06.2023 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Maida 481,171.38 615,112.23 24,092,232 29,525,387
ﬁ" Suji 291,299.90 251,769.32 20,360,241 12,257,779
' Atta 452,330 866,737 18,495,423 37,536,228
Dhula 1,358,385 1,675,287 8.372.856 13,008,790
? Total 2,583,186 3,408,905 71,320,752 92,328,185
? 6.00 Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Electric Meter Security 6.01 175,350 175,350
Advance Income Tax 6.02 2,685,795 1,792,210
? Closing balance 2,861,145 1,967,560
? 6.01 Electric Meter Security
' Opening Balance 175,350 175.350
Add: Addition During the year - -
v 175,350 175,350
Less: Adjustment During the year - -
? Closing balance 175,350 175,350
6.02 Advance Income Tax
ﬁ’ Opening Balance 1,792,210 3,919,360
Add: Addition during this year* 893,585 551,152
? 2,685,795 4,470,512
Less: Adjustment during the year (2,678,302)
i) Asstt. Year: 2015-2016
? ii) Asstt. Year: 2017-2018
Closing balance 2,685,795 1,792,210
? *Addition during this year
? Advance Tax paid this year 700,000 300,000
' Advance Tax paid against Delivery Van 16,000 41,500
Income Tax deducted at Source on Bank Interest 575 562
? Income Tax deducted at source ag. Supply of Goods 177,010 209,090
Closing balance 893,585 551,152
? 7.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents
? Cash in Hand 7.01 26,925,352 28,863,762
Cash at Bank 7.02 1,482,113 510,446
? Closing balance 28,407,465 29,374,208

Y Yy YYYYYYYYYYY
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7.01

7.02

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

Cash in hand

Cash in hand as on June 30, 2024 was Tk. 26,925,352 which existed in Head office, Auditor could
not physically verify the cash in hand as on June 30, 2024 due to post dated audit appointment.

However, we have provided cash certificate to the auditor.

Cash at Bank

The Cash at Bank amount has been lying with a bank account. We have verified the Bank
balance along with the Bank Statement and Bank Re-conciliation statement and found in

agreement. Details as under:

Amount In BDT

30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023

Janata Bank Ltd. Dorment (A/c. No-003933003015) 7,891 7,891
United Commercial Bank Ltd. (A/c. No.-3100000509) 82,043 82,187
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. (A/c. No- 2230100054306 541,331 379.676
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. (A/c. No- 2230900016413) 37,829 35,000
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. (A/c. No-0021020054508) 813,019 5,692
Closing balance 1,482,113 510,446
Share Capital

(a) Authorized capital :

2,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ Taka 10 each 20,000,000 20,000,000
(b) Issued, subscribed & paid up capital :

606,800 Ordinary Shares @ Taka 10 each 6,068,000 | 6,068,000 |
Closing balance 6,068,000 6,068,000
The break-up of the shareholdings are as follows:

Range of Holding in No of Number of 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
Number of Shares shareholders Share Held Holding (%) Holding (%)

Up to 500 Shares 53 2,784 0.46% 0.46%
501 to 5,000 Shares 9 7.166 1.18% 1.18%
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 2 11,416 1.88% 1.88%
10,001 to 20,000 10 116,939 19.27% 19.27%
20,001 to above 8 468,495 77.21% 77.21%
Total 82 606,800 100% 100%
Reserve and Provision
Tax Holiday Reserve 157,448 | 157,448 |
Closing balance 157,448 157,448
Retained Earnings

Opening balance 30,021,779 15,720,550
Add: Net Profit/(Loss) during this year 8,615,128 15,029,389
Total 38,636,907 30,749,939
Less: Proposed dividend - (728,160)
Closing balance 38,636,907 30,021,779
Bank Overdraft

Bank Overdraft from IBBL, VIP Road Branch Dhaka 469,888,000 | 469,967,009 |
Closing balance 469,888,000 469,967,009

A2 A 222 2222222222222
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12.00 Outstanding Liabilities
Audit Fee including Tax VAT
Legal Fees
CDBL Fees
TDS from Legal Fees
VDS from Legal Fees
Staff salary & allowane
Staff festival bonus
Sundry Creditors
Discount against sales

Closing balance

12.01 Discount against sales
Discount Against Sales
Closing balance

13.00 Bills Payables
Electric Bill Due
Telephone Bill Due
Unclaimed dividend payable
Office Electric bill (Office Lighting) Due
Closing balance

13.01 The balance is made up as follows
Unclaimed dividend 2021-2022
Unclaimed dividend 2022-2023
Unclaimed dividend 2023-2024

14.00 Others Liabilities

Workers Profit Partficipation Fund
Provision for Proposed Dividend
Closing balance

14.01 Provision for Income Tax
Opening Balance
Add: Addition During the year

Less: Adjustment During the year*
Closing balance

The balance is made up as follows
Provision for 2021-2022

Provision for 2022-2023

Provision for 2023-2024

Closing balance

Note: 12.01

13.01

14.01
14.02
14.03

Year Wise Provision for income tax adjustment

Advance and Last year Adjustment
Assessment Year 2015-16
Assessment Year 2017-18

Closing balance

) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
Y
V Provision for | T
v oiion fo ncoma Tox
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
) 4
Y

ANNUAL REPORT-2024 V

Amount In BDT ?
30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023 ?
150,000 150,000
25,000 25,000 ?
11,000
2,500 ?
3,750
401,920 729,968
19,000 46,428 V
15,784 16,855
14,520 15,230 ?
643,474 983,481 ?’
14,520 | 15,230 |
14,520 15,230 ?
218,157 353216 ?
5,990 5,990
846 709 ?’
23,370 20,960
248,363 380,875 ?’
332 ?
377
137 ?
846 V
9,336,861 6,556,953
569,622 993,253 ?
- 728,160
9,906,483 8,278,366 ?’
6,556,953 3,971,967 ?
2,779,908 4,470,213 V
9,336,861 8,442,180
- 1,885,227 yf
9,336,861 6,556,953 ?‘
2,086,740 2,086,740
4,470,213 4,470,213 ?’
2,779,908 -
9,336,861 6,556,953 ?’
- 512,260
- 1,372,967 ?
- 1,885,227 ?,
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14.02

Workers Profit Participation Fund
Opening Balance
Income form WPPF

Less: Paid During the year
Closing balance

Proposed Cash Dividend
Opening Balance
Add: Proposed Cash dividend for current year

Less: Paid During the year

Income tax deducted at source on Dividend Paid @
10% & 15%

Less Paid During the year

Closing balance

Net Assets value per share(NAV)
Share Capital

Tax Holiday Reserve

Deferred Loss

Retained Earnings

Total Shareholders' Equity

No of Ordinary Shares Outstanding

Net Asset Value (NAV) per share

Amount In BDT

Y
) 4
Y
Y
v"
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
Vs
) 4
Y
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
Y

16.00 Revenue Qty (KG)
2023-2024 2022-2023
Maida 5,223,161 9,267,855
Suji 251,282 377,554
Atta 6,230,659 8,425,627
Dhula 3,370,434 4,772,236
Total 15,075,536 22,843,272

30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023
993,253 284,976
569,622 993,253

1,562,875 1,278,229
993,253 284,976
569,622 993,253
728,160 606,800

- 728,160
728,160 1,334,960
728,160 606,800
- 728,160
81,685 68,080
81,685 68,080

6,068,000 6,068,000

157,448 157,448

38,636,907 30,021,779

44,862,355 36,247,227

606,800 606,800

74 60

Amount In BDT

2023-2024 | 2022-2023
204,276,784 368,616,856
9,891,956 16,247,102
205,197,494 313,953,865
14,447,835 23,770,715
433,814,069 722,588,537

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEEECEECEECECEE€E—=E
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Amount In BDT

17.00 Cost of Goods Sold 30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023
Beginning Inventory (Finished Goods) 92,328,185 131,783,361
Cost of Production 17.01 376,265,411 624,794,528
Gunny Ban Used 17.02 2,195,643 2,165,895
Loading Charges 1,811,350 1,982,798
Cost of Goods Available for Sales 472,600,589 760,726,582
Less: Ending Inventory (Finished Goods) 71,320,752 92,328,185
Total 401,279,837 668,398,397

17.01 Cost of Production
a) Wheat Consumed Qty,(GK)

2023-2024
Opening Stock 16,180,540 379.827.798 328,715,684
Add: Purchase During the year 15,401,716 400,586,323 664,994,700
31,582,256 780,414,121 993,710,384
Less: Wastage 290,813 - -
31,291,443 780,414,121 993,710,384
Less: Closing inventory 17,041,627 412,577,803 379,827,798
Total 14,249,816 367,836,318 613,882,586
b) Manufacturing Expenses
Factory Wages 2,422,824 2,368,824
Factory Expenses 17.01.01 6,006,269 8,543,118
Total 8,429,093 10,911,942
Cost of Production (a+b) 376,265,411 624,794,528
Details of Production of Quantity:
. Qty (Kg.)
Particular 30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023
Maida 5,089,220 7,445,066
Suji 290,813 425,432
Atta 5,816,252 8.508,647
Dhula 3,053,532 4,467,040
Total 14,249,816 20,846,186
17.01.01 Factory Expenses
Trucks QOil, Mobile etc. Example 629,102 628,521
Cooly Charge (Loading & Unloading) 612,853 711,028
Electric Bill 3,221,480 5,661,915
Wheat Cleaning Charges 719,354 718,935
Machinery Oil Mobile etc. 823,480 822,719
Total 6,006,269 8,543,118
17.02 Gunny Bag Used
Opening Balance 497,347 444,782
Add: Purchase During the year 1,981,547 2,218,460
2,478,894 2,663,242
Less: Closing Balance 283,251 497,347
Total 2,195,643 2,165,895
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Amount In BDT

? 18.00 Selling & Administrative Expense 30.06.2024 |  30.06.2023 ?
Directors Remuneration 18.01 72,000 72,000

? Staff Salaries 2,358,511 2,717,519 ?
Staff Festival Bonus 193,072 182,910

?’ Conveyance 107,754 180,830 ?’
Entertainment 80,248 126,340

? Telephone Bill 7,127 ?
Mobile Bill 30,456 66,267
Stationary Expenses 54,004 150,276

? Postage & Stamp 28911 30.719 ?
Electric Maintenance 156,620 401,980

? Vehicles Oil,Mobil,Fuel,etc. 195,466 380,058 ?
Staff Medical Expenses 79.502 172,440

? Office Rent 134,400 134,400 ?
Vat on office Rent paid 20,160 20,160

? Machinery Maintenance 194,793 426,741 ?
General Expenses 98,247 299,250

? Audit Fee including VAT 150,000 150,000 ?
Car Oil,Mobil Fuel etc. 190,410 388,745
Office Electric Bill 49,551 45,000

? Advertising Bill of Newspaper 124,426 87,750 ?
Internet Bill 18,000 12,000

? Annual Listing Fees DSE LTD. 1,517 1,517 ?
CDBL Fees 11,000 11,000

? News paper & Periodicals 5,540 9,295 ?
Legal Expenses (Due) 25,000 25,000

? Misc. Expenses 122,745 130,544 ?
Delivery Vans Oil,Mobil,Fuel etc. 192,650 420,428
Depreciation Sch-A 1,771,589 2,148,591

? Total 6,466,572 8,798,887 ?

? 18.01 Directors Remuneration & Allowance ?
Md. Imamul Haque | 72,000 | 72,000 |

? Total 72,000 72,000 ?

19.00 Financial Expenses

? Bank Charge and Interest Paid/(Profit) | 14,931,631 | 25,508,672 | ?
Total 14,931,631 25,508,672

? 20.00 Worker's Profit Participation Fund ?
Allocation of Profit Participation Fund

? Manufacturing & Sales 530,287 946,789 ?
Purchase & Supply - -

? Total 530,287 945,789 ?
PURCHASE AND SUPPLY ACCOUNT

? 21.00 Revenue ?
Bill Received

? Net Cheque 6,425,990 6,523,910 ?
IT Deduction 177,010 209,090

? Vat Deduction - - ?’
Penalty Deduction - -

? Total 6,603,000 6,733,000 ?

22.00 Cost of Work

? Purchase 5,761,136 5,742,402 ?
Vat Deduction - -

? Total 5,787,138 5.742,402 ?
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? 23.00 Other Overheads
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24.00

25.00

Conveyance

Telephone bill (Mobile)

Misc. Expenses

Delivery Van's Oil, Mobil, Fuel etfc.
Workers Profit Participation Fund
Total

Current Tax Expenses

. Net profit before tax (excluding supply 163 income)

Net profit before tax on PURCHASE AND SUPPLY ACCOUNT
Bank inferest

Total taxable income

Tax on business income @ 22.5%

. Minimum tax on gross receipts (Section 163)

Gross sales

Bank inferest

Total receipts

Tax on gross receipts @ 0.6%

Whichever is higher(A&B)
Add: Additional tax as per ( section 163)
Total

Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses)
Deferred Tax Calculation:
Carrying Amount of acounting base
Property, Plant & Equipment
Inventory

Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Bank Overdraft

Outstanding Liabilities

Bills Payables

Ofthers Liabilities

Total

Carrying Amount of Tax Base
Property, Plant & Equipment
Inventory

Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Bank Overdraft

Outstanding Liabilities

Bills Payables

Others Liabilities

Total

Temporary Difference for Deferred Tax
Deferred tax liability

Opening Deferred Tax Liability
Decrease during the year

Closing Defferred Tax Liability

Deffered Tax Expense/ Income
Deferred Tax Liability

Amount In BDT
30.06.2024 | 30.06.2023 V
2,410 2,376
1,120 1,080 V
2,042 1,842
10,247 9,547 y’
39,335 46,464
55,154 51,309 yf
10,605,742 18,935,792 V
786,710 929,289
2,397 2,534 ?
11,394,849 19,867,615
2,563,841 2,470,213 V
433,814,069 | 722.588.537 V
2,397 2,534 v
233,816,466 722,591,071
2,602,899 2,335,545 v
2,602,899 2,470,213
177,010 - ?f
2,779,909 2,470,213 v
10,098,650 11,862,439 v
484,181,806 | 472,653,330 V
2,861,145 1,967,560
(469,888,000)|  (469.967,009) v
(643,474) (983,481)
(248,363) (380,875) V
(9.906,483) (8.278,366)
16,455,281 5,873,598 v
10,099,489 11,859,866 v
484,181,806 | 472,653,330
2,861,145 1,967,560 ?
(469,888,000)|  (469,967,009)
(643,47 4) (983,481)
(248,363) (380,875) V
(9.906,483) (8.278,366)
16,456,120 5,871,025 v
(839) 2,574 v
(188) 579
579 . V
(188) 579
391 579 y,
188 579
391 579 ?’
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v{y 26.00 Earning Per Share (EPS)
{ Earning attributable to the ordinary shareholders 8,615,128 15,029,389
Weighted averate number of ordinary shares 606,800 606,800
Earning Per Share (EPS) 14.2 24.8

27.00 Related Party Transactions:
The company has related party tfransactions as per IAS-24 "Related Party Disclosures".

Related party transactions are as follows:

Name of the Related Paid during Ad".JStmem Opening .
Purpose . during the Closing Balance
Party the period period Balance

28.00 Attendance Status of Board Meeting of Directors
During the year ended 30 June 2024 there were four virtual platform Board Meetings were held. The
aftendance status of all the meetings is as follows:

Md RezwanulHaque Chairman 7 7 -

Md Imamul Hague quoglng 7 7 -
Director

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque Director 7 6 -

Md Yousuf Al Amin Director 7 7

Md. Zia uddin Independent 7 7 -
Director

Total -

29.00 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part Il of the Companies Act, 1994:

A. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part Il, Note 5 of Para 3:
Employee position of the company as at 30 June, 2024:

Salary (Monthly) Officer & Staff - Worker Total Employees
Factory Head Office
Below Tk. 5,000/- - - 3 3
Above Tk. 5,000/- 5 23 34
For the year ended 30-06-2024 5 [ 26 37
For the year ended 30-06-2023 6 15 25 46
B. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part Il, Para 4:
Total Total
Remuneration | Paid the period .
. Remuneration for
. . . for the period | from 01-07- .
Name of Directors Designation the period from 014
from 01-07- 2022 07-2023
2023 to 30-06-2023 to 30-06-2024
to 30-06-2024
Md. Imamul Haque M.D 72,000 - 72,000
Total 72,000 - 72,000
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C. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part I, Para 7:
Details of production capacity utilization:

During the year company made production of 14249.816 tons being 79.16% of the attainable
capacity of the Industril unit of 18,000 tons per year on single shift basis

D. Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part I, Para 8:
Raw materials, spare parts, packing materials and capital machinery:

ltemns Total Purchase| Consumption |% of Consumption
(BDT) (BDT) Of Total Purchase
Raw materials 400,586,323 367,836,318 91.82%
Total 400,586,323 367,836,318
E. Value of export:
Particulars In foreign currencies (USS) In BDT
Export - -
Total - -

i) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currencies for the period from 01 July,
2023 to 30 June, 2024 on account of royalty, know-how, professional fees, consultancy fees and

}Hf?kr\eestcompony has not earned any foreign exchanges for royalty, know-how, professional fees,

consultancy fees and interest;

30.00 Commission / Brokerage to selling agent
No commission was incurred or paid to any sales agent nor any brokerage or discount other than
convention trade discount was incurred or paid against sales

The board of the directors of the company in their meeting held on 4 November 2024 has proposed
5% Cash dividend for the year ended 30 June, 2024. Dividend is subject to approval by the
Shareholders of the forthcoming 47th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company. There is on
other significant event that has occurred between the Financial Position date and the date when
the Financial Statements were outhorised for issue by the Board of Directors.

“Salod che pelbart”
%&ﬁhﬂ&lﬂ/"“ E?ré,gio' r/ Mc@&g'l&hblrecfor Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary

Date: November 07, 2024
Place : Dhaka
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